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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-9-29) 

FROM: SAC, MIAMI (92-SlS)(P) ____ .._. .. ___..,...... . 

RE: ~CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE PROGRAM 
~ .......,.... .. ... M.LAJ.Vll !JJ.V !S'"ION ---~·- __ .. , __ _ 

WEEKLY SUMMARY 

On 9/11/63, KENNETH GRIFFIN, RYBURN TANNER and DAVID 
PARK (MM 166-111) were found guilty in the Florida State 
Circuit Court at Naples, Florida, of conspiracy to pre-arrange 
dog races at the· Bonita-Ft. Myers Kennel Club, Bonita Springs, 
Florida, on 1/5/63. DAVID J. MILES, HIRAM PARNELL and WALTER 
E. CANTRILL were granted immunity by the State of Florida and 
test;i.fied for the State. As a result of the testimony of .... ~ 
these three the State of Florida anticipates filing charges ~-\ 
of "Breaking and Entering" as they broke into the above- p./ 
mentioned dog track and dog doping charges at Dade County, 
Florida dog tracks,against GRIFFIN, TANNER and PARK. 

MM 673-C aavised he received information that JOE 
MILLER, part-owner of the Miami Provision Co. with JOSEPH 
MASSE! (Miami 92-122) went on a European tour in July, 1963. 

He also advised that he was told DON BASSELER and 
BILLIE BARNES of the Washington Redskin Football Team, own 
the .B & B Sports Lounge on West Dixie Highway, Dade County, 
Florida, which.is becoming a 'hangout for sports writers and 
sportsmen . . 
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